Hi,
Can the environmental team comments below please be uploaded to the file?
Thanks,

Michael Pingram BSc (Hons) MSc MRTPI
Senior Planning Officer

= I I ¢ vw.tendringdc.gov.uk
Tendring District Council, Town Hall, Station Road, Clacton on Sea, CO15 1SE

From: Katie Wesley-Smith

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 11:04 AM

To: Michael Pingram <

Subject: 23/01627/FUL: 21 Second Avenue, Frinton-On-Sea

Good Morning Michael — with reference to the above application, | can confirm the EP Team have no
comments to make.

Should you have any queries concerning this, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind Regards
Katie

Katie W Smith BSc (Hons) MCIEH CEnvH
Chartered Environmental Health Practitioner
Environmental Protection Team Manager
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